
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
REGION 2

290 BROADWAY
NEW YORK, NY 10007-1866

JUN 1 0 1999

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

Stephen D. Ramsey
Vice President - Corporate Environmental Programs
General Electric Company
3135 Easton Turnpike
Fairfield,CT 06431

Re: Hudson River PCBs Superfund Site

Dear Mr. Ramsey:

This is in response to your May 10, 1999 correspondence to Regional Administrator Jeanne Fox,
which was sent to the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") with a copy of General
Electric Company's ("GE's") recently completed modeling report for the Upper Hudson River.
This letter also responds to your May 28,1999 correspondence to Regional Administrator Fox,
in which you raise several issues concerning the peer review of EPA's science for the Hudson
River PCBs site.

Your May 10 letter summarizes several of the GE modeling report's conclusions regarding PCB
concentrations in Upper Hudson River fish, including GE's conclusion that "[a]verage PCB
levels in fish from Schuylerville to Troy will reach the PDA safety threshold of 2 ppm by 2000
through natural processes...". As EPA indicated to GE and other members of the public at the
May 18, 1999 Joint Liaison Group meeting in Albany, New York, the Agency has not yet had an
opportunity to review GE's model, and we therefore are not yet prepared to respond in substance
to GE's modeling report. EPA will address GE's modeling report as part of GE's comments on
EPA's recently released Baseline Modeling Report (BMR) for the site, and will respond to GE's
comments, including its model, as appropriate, in the Responsiveness Summary for the BMR.

It is important to note that EPA has not yet determined an acceptable PCB level in fish for the
site, and that the Agency does not necessarily believe that the 2 ppm PDA level is protective of
human health and the environment at the site. EPA will decide on an acceptable PCB level in
fish in Phase 3 of the Reassessment (the Feasibility Study), after completion of the Baseline
Human Health and Ecological Risk Assessments.
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SENDER:
D Complete items 1 and/or 2 for additional services.

Complete items 3, 4a, and 4b.
D Print your name and address on the reverse of this form so that we can return this

card to you.
D Attach this form to the front of the mailpiece, or on-She back if space doer not

permit. '
n Write "Return Receipt Requested" on the mailpiece below the article number.

I also wish to receive the follow-
ing services (for an extra fee):

1 • D Addressee's Address
2. D Restricted Delivery

D The Return Receipt will show to whom the article was delivered and the date
delivered.

3. Article Addressed to:

. Stephen D. Ramsey
Vice President-Corporate
Environmental Programs

General Electric Company
3135 East on Turnpike
Fairfield, CT 06431

5. Received By: (Print Name)

6. Signature (Aotclfessee o<a^Snf)

4a. Article Number
Z 009 143 642

4b. Service Type
D Registered
D Express Mail
D Return Receipt for Merchandise

7. Date of .Delivery

S Certified
D Insured
DCOD

8. Addressee* Acwress (Only if requested and
fee is paid)
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UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE First-Class Mail
Postage & Fees Paid
USPS
Permit No. G-10

Print your name, audress, and ZIP Code in this box

Doug Fischer, ORC
USEPA-Region 2
290 Broadway, 17th Floor
New York, NY 10007-1866
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In your May 10 and May 28 letters, you request that the BMR peer review include a side-by-side
comparison of EPA's and GE's models. As we have indicated to GE on numerous occasions,
including most recently at the May 18 Joint Liaison Group meeting, the peer review for the BMR
will not include a side-by-side comparison of EPA's and GE's models. Consistent with EPA's
Science Policy Council Peer Review Handbook (EPA 100-B-98-001, Jan. 1998), the purpose of
the peer review is to have independent experts review EPA's Reassessment science to ensure that
science underlying the Agency's ultimate decision is technically adequate, competently
performed, properly documented, and satisfies established quality requirements. The peer review
is not a forum in which reviewers are asked to judge between two different models for the site.
Nevertheless, the peer review panel for the BMR will be provided with a copy of EPA's
Responsiveness Summary for that report, which will include a copy of GE's modeling report and
EPA's response to that report.

With regard to your request that the same experts empaneled for the peer review of EPA's
Modeling Approach (which included the peer review of EPA's Preliminary Model Calibration
Report) also conduct the peer review of EPA's BMR, please note that EPA's contractor for the
peer review, Eastern Research Group, Inc., and not EPA, is responsible for selecting the
reviewers for each of the peer review panels, including the expert panel for the BMR peer
review. EPA does not recommend experts for inclusion on the peer review panels.

Your May 10 letter also suggests that the upcoming peer review be "open to all interested parties
and significant opportunity for interaction with the peer review panel must be provided..." EPA
fully agrees that the peer review meetings should be open to the public and, contrary to what is
implied in your May 28 letter, EPA will not hold "closed meetings" with the peer review panels
for any of the upcoming peer reviews. As with the prior two peer reviews for this site, the
public will be invited to attend the peer review meetings for the BMR, Baseline Human Health
Risk Assessment and Baseline Ecological Risk Assessment. The public also will be invited to
address the peer review panels for the upcoming peer reviews, just as the public was given the
opportunity to address the expert panels for EPA's Modeling Approach and Data Evaluation and
Interpretation Report/Low Resolution Sediment Coring Report (DEIR/LRC) peer reviews.

Finally, we disagree strongly with the statement in your May 10 letter that the process used for
the peer review of EPA's DEIR/LRC was "inadequate and unfair." Your letter does not
explicitly state the basis for your belief, and we therefore cannot respond directly to the reasons
behind this statement. The DEIR/LRC peer review was conducted by independent experts and in
accordance with EPA's Peer Review Handbook. The peer review was open to the public, and
members of the public, including GE, were permitted to address the peer review panel on the first
and third days of the peer review. Moreover, the Responsiveness Summary provided to the panel
experts included copies of all written public comments received on the reports, including GE's
comments. We therefore find it difficult to understand how the DEIR/LRC peer review could be
characterized as "inadequate and unfair."
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Please call me at (212) 637-4390 if you wish to discuss any of the issues addressed in this letter.

Sincerely yours,

Richard L. Caspe, Director
Emergency and Remedial Response Division

318725


